PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Cc: LevyCOL Resource

Subject: RE: wetland impacts in the FEIS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: FDEP JD LNP 10-07-2011.pdf; Exhibit A.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Attached is a copy of the FDEP's Notice of Agency Action with Final Report attached. Issued
on October 7, 2011. It was sent to our Jax office, and I didn't get it until last month.
Only for the 5,378-acre site, as defined by FDEP on page 3 and map (Exhibit A) on page 4 of
the final report. The scan of the Notice and final report is in B&W due to file size. I
separately scanned Exhibit A in color so you can see. My recollection is that Paul Snead
said during one of our meetings/teleconferences sometime in the last several months, that
only the facility site, as shown in the final report, would have a formal jurisdictional
declaration from FDEP, and there would not be one for transmission lines. If you need more
information in regard to FEDP's actions, you'll need to contact Paul or FDEP.

Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

----- Original Message-----

From: Bruner, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 5:26 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Cc: LevyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: wetland impacts in the FEIS

Don, answer Peyton's question (see below).

From: Doub, Peyton

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:17 PM
To: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: FW: wetland impacts in the FEIS



Doug: Do you know if FDEP has concurred yet with PEF's wetland delineations?

-Peyton

From: Aston, Lara M [mailto:lara.aston@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:17 PM

To: Doub, Peyton

Subject: Re: wetland impacts in the FEIS

I have not heard whether or not FDEP has approved the delineations.would Don H. from the
Corps know the answer to that question?

-L

From: "Doub, Peyton" <Peyton.Doub@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, 1 Feb 2012 12:59:24 -0800

To: Lara Aston <lara.aston@pnnl.gov>
Subject: RE: wetland impacts in the FEIS

Lara:

Do you know whether FDEP ever approved the Levy wetland delineations? Our FEIS says that
FDEP approval is still needed. I just wanted to check. Thanks.

-Peyton

From: Aston, Lara M [mailto:lara.aston@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Doub, Peyton

Subject: wetland impacts in the FEIS

Peyton,

I'm sorry it's taken me so long to get back to you about the tables that we received a couple
of weeks ago. I went ahead and calculated the totals from their tables and the numbers were

2



the same as what you and I had in Chapter 4 (in the wetland impacts table). If you have any
questions, please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Hope all is well with you.

-Lara

Lara M. Aston
Research Scientist
Coastal Ecosystem Research

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Marine Science Laboratory

1529 West Sequim Bay Road

Sequim, WA 98382 USA

Tel: 360-681-4557

Fax: 360-681-4559

lara.aston@pnl.gov

www.pnl.gov

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



Hearing Ildentifier: Levy_County_COL_Public
Email Number: 982

Mail Envelope Properties (1FB790893E639745BAAAB98FB538B84318B87A)

Subject: RE: wetland impacts in the FEIS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Sent Date: 2/3/2012 11:41:49 AM

Received Date: 2/3/2012 11:42:48 AM

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Created By: Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil

Recipients:

"LevyCOL Resource" <LevyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Bruner, Douglas" <Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: EIS-MBO04CPC.eis.ds.usace.army.mil

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 3234 2/3/2012 11:42:48 AM
FDEP JD LNP 10-07-2011.pdf 2716485

Exhibit A.pdf 502695

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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Exhibit
A
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Orawn By: Ectn BuTphays, Ecolog it
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" Florida Department of Environmental Protection

V Hqxy



- 9 -
100-0LE£T6C0-8¢-A4

‘eore aq:, PpajeuIIOp
wqa, spoomeg emd ;eolﬁuq [BUIBLIO'
ey o ey} o) .m[mus 210U ISJORIRTO
e PaUIRIOT SBITR esaql ﬁmppaq ym
- pajeroosse ooURGINSIP azusn.nul aroum
o} oM pojuerd pue pamda.ld

_ " DI9M SBITR SUIOS psppaq 209M
o spue[dn S,011S 2} JO JSOW q%'noquv
(anoypa snuid) ouid yse[s |ism
pas,u*e{d pue pappeq usyy pue Surddoyd

' Isfol &q pa.redald &[[eomeqoaul
(JSTIJ Sem 8)1S.9Y) ‘Bsm 109[0.1d

jueld Tea[onN AroT sq:; Jo. suonlod
puenem MoO[[eys pue pue[dn oy suid
Jnalﬁuol Jo [BAOIIIQ.I 1sed 8um\01[0 q

‘uoroadsur a)1s Buunp pa;ou QoM Jea[3uo] oo Mo e &[uo 10?._;
uI satoads emd 130 Aq pade[das U PaisoAIey 210m SPOOMTL) surd _;ealﬁuol Jo Kjuofeun jseA
“orpy. ayoqm © SE S9)B)S PAIIU[) WIS)SESYOS Yy PUE “BPLIOLL JO 3181 91} JO 150 | JOAIMOH
sea.m 9507 UnIA S0100ds 9JeUIPIOQNS S PIAISS SABY PInoM (wnwsaa UOIND2049]]) Y00I{OR[q
. pue |(vumuzgomo s1dY) sseIS 0£o-MO[[ok ‘(vagny DIp8AJog) oMY 95UeI0 ‘(snwzsm;mopo
2| snioydaydin)) nrerd epiueA ‘(049018 x217) Auoqy[es (snomuiB.ia) uoSododpuy) o§pas
-I.HOO.IC[ (mnuqmbn wmpuazc[) wIRJuaorIq (sn;zmamozﬁ’ uoSodopuy) wsenyq Aysnq ‘(vpund
SH24INE)) JROIAT] JTemp (viopnotial
punuisy) sedmed ‘(purypdoo

snyy) oeunns paSuim ‘(saravppidoo
wi8iaqualynyy) ssei3Ao[ynui se yons
- syueld (piondis pprsiy) sserSanm
pue ‘(suada1 vousiog) opouryed

wes ‘(srysnypd snupg) duid Jesrguor
- Aq poRUIILIOD SIoM SPOOMIE[] S BOIE
- j00foxd o) ‘AJfeOLIOISIH] "SPOOMIe]]
‘sseianm-opnoured mes-surd

Jo xuyew 108¥e] € urg)m pauonisod
Aqreorydeidoad a1om SONIUNUILIOD
puepesm ssey], ‘eare pafoxd

juelq Jes[onN £Ao oY) Jo uonoadsur
Pley SULIMp PIYHUSPE 1M

sad£y Ajrunuruios pue[iom [BISASS

: -Ajuno;) AA9T JO SUOTIRIDO0SSE
- [IOS [eIoUSS SOIBAR] -1O[PUER))-B[9)(0) PUR B[NSUIES-PIOR[J-BUIATIS ST YI0OQ PUE SOTIACI]
:')!qde.lﬁms&qc[ SPUR[MO] [RISEO)) JIND) SY) UILAM P33eoo] St eate joafo1d ued TesfonN AAaq ML,

wondLIdsaq By Joafoxg

C



- 9 -
100-0LET6C0-8E-Ad

J‘l »_:: 3 ! , ) ”.-.
& _j 1‘_‘12 : ' 4 i

~ "saul| ulels Jajem JusuLoId Buikeldsip dwiems sseidio : i ' '. A i
- T e - - 12 v '.‘ . ’

ST TR

T ¥ B EACTRE Y T

"spoomie[y ourd s a)1s a1]) Jo uorod a3re] e sey se ‘(szsdoonvy8

"TeA Smip.iout0]8 uoZodopuy) WIsaN[q AYsng £q PLIEUNIIOP STUIO0Sq SARY SO “IOAIMOL]

"2)18 9} UO SIJIUNIEOD SSISATP AJ[RIIURIO( JSOW O} Se POUTRTUSI SBOIR 983 JBY) PIIRISUOUIOD
S0UAPTAS JRUONRAISSA() “(S74Djj1dDo viaso4(T) mapuns Nuid pue (-dds uognvooris) suonng

8oq “(dds v8impny) ssorunid-1rem “(dds vijagoT) e1jeqoT (votnSaa~y ‘smunfip  ‘vwjonad
vIXSYY) AINeIMOPEILU (1272314 DIPSAJOJ) MOMI[TUL MOTJA SE UDNS $3GI0 AR s [jom se (dds
pLi2]ag) 98pasinu oYM pue (*dds szidy) sseid pode-morjeh {-dds vuodsoyoudyyy) soysnpesq
‘sseI8Aoynuw ‘sseISo1m se gons sploutueId £q PajRUNOp UdSq SARY Pinom sdoss [euojoso

pue soureid Jom ‘uonIpuoo femyeu ot uf “sados aSedass Jorjer reoydeidodoy 1oyeais oy
Tewrxoxd uogm ‘10 soread jom o1om seae oSpo ‘Ajreomoyst “ourd yse[s yim pajuejd pue poppaq
Apsour axom sdurems 9satj) Jo s98pa oy Suoje spuefjem Mo[[eyS “sdUTeMS UISEq SB PIIJISSE[O

9q 152q pinom sanunuIuod pardoues ‘padeys AJIe[nSoLr 0sot)) Jo AUBI ‘SUIRSNS PIULOP-[[oM
M POIRIOOSSE JOU Q10M JSOUT 9sNedag “eaie 102[01d a1y Jo uoniod a31e[ & pardnooo spueniapm

"Spuepam moj[eys pue spuepdn s, o)1s

o) Y1oq Ut 23pas-tooiq pue ‘waisaniq AYsnq ‘A1oqq[es se yons saroads [euoisseoons £1es Jo
90UBPUNQE 10JESIT € USaq SBY J[NSAI 19U Y], "Palo)[e Uosq Sey S0URPUNQR SATR[OT JIOY) YSnot[e
‘a1e 100(01d o1} Je pejsIsiod syuoTOdUIos JOACOPUNOIS JOYI0 1SOJA “SIUSUIERT) [RIN][NOIATIS

AQ po109]Je AJ2SI0ADE JSOUI ST} 5194 $3103dS IDAOOPUNOIS 2851} 4[nsor e se {SOIIJ [RUOSERS INOYIM
pass sonpoid wopes 0} st uoKeIdepe sU0SIapUN PRY PUE SOURGINISIP [EOTURYOSW O] ATIISUOS
ATy3ny oxe sosse1d ssoy], sseiSAo[ynuu pue ssexfornm se yons sosseid jeiuuaiod par-Suof 89118
SY3 JO Jsow pereurwI]e Apuenbastos ‘UoIsn|axa a1y Aq papunodiios ‘dueqINISIP [ROIUBYOUI 1SBJ



- L -
100-0LET6T0-8E-AA

N ERAN

_‘ ‘ " (*dds suAx) SS,BJB pake-mo|loA JO SSUBPUNGE UB UM USIEW JSJBMUSSIS

., _pm.l T O ‘__A:'-.‘«. T

£ LR

-swojsAs pardoued Jodsap ay) Jo AUt ul pajou seam ‘sdumms

5551045 0o SE GONS “ISIAIRY SAIIS[SS JU0a1 PUE Ised JO SOUSPIAT “SOOUIIMY US2M]9q jenSqNS,
. payepunur Apuanboy oty PUE SYOOWININY Y)0q 0} UOWWD 1o (wnjjdydorda] uini40ipdny)
{IOMYEN0IOY) ysIew pue ‘(SmnSip snqry) Aaquoe[q ‘(uowonusy WNOUD ) SUROUSPIRU
{vijofion) viviLBnS) PesYMOLIR (sua0saonD]3 x2407)) o8pas ‘(snjjagni sndoodT) paamajdng
| vijofinpy xopug) TeUqUESIS (DoruISAIA DIPADMPOOY) WISFUIRYD BIUIBIIA ‘(2susotouin]
wntppy)) SseI3mes se yons satoads SnooorqIsH (nsoquUILi0d WUV A) A113g9n01q ysnqusmy

~ L pue ((psowaon.d a01fjoonaT) 91qqoysop ‘(syviuapiol0 sniyuvjpyda?)) ysnquopng {(v4afiieo
_ :vo_wfw) O[MATE Xem S Uons SQIIYS 919M JOAOOPUNOIZ PajOLISal YOOUIINY ay) 0} TeotdA ],
o ""érellié’éz&gemﬁax\ ST Ul PaAInsqo Apjuenboyy st jou sem ourd yse[s ‘gSnoy) ‘sor0ads swes o)
J0'sao1) Joews Jo Afueraud pasoduod sem Adowedsqns atL ‘(wnqna 4201 o]del PII SOWIOWOS
o pue “(aussoo xajf) A[joy uooyep ‘(p4ojfiq vssdn) ojodny durems ‘(iponge snud) ould gse[s

o *(susl;pua_os-v wnipoxn ) ssaxdLo puod £q pereururop AeordL) slom spuepom pordoueo 1odsa




-g.—

100-0L£2620-8¢-A4d

pues paulelp jjom Ajp1eiapoy oN sadojs uaad g 01 O ‘s1ualy 172
pues paulelp Alrood ON pues expjeAly 8¢
puessuy | paurelp A|Jbod 1BYMBWOS ON x91dwod ojjawod-eisse) ¥E
puesaul |.  paulesp AJood Adap S9A |euojssaudap ‘sjios ysedod pue piae|d T
pues - | pauieip Ajiood 1eymawios ON pues 0§07 €7
pues auly ' pauleap Ajood ON pues sur ejnysnen 8T
pues auyy paulesp Alioog ON . sadojs Jusnsad G 01 0 ‘pues aul JPASWEPY 1
FJonwi pauleap Aucod Asp ' SaA pepdou Auanbauy ‘Xa)dwod Jojen-aagoy) 91
puesauy | paujeip Altood SBA pues aul BARSM €T
Pnw pauieap Ajood Alap SIA [euoissaldap ‘s|l0s 2|nswies pue pidejd TT
~ pues auyy pautelp Aliood ON pues aul) euowod 6
pues auyy pauresp Ajrood ON pues suy euwsAwis 8
puesaull | pauleip |[om Ala;mapdw ON sadojs Juadiad g 01 T ‘pues auly saieAe] z
RINXaL - - adeuleiq dMpAH I . dweNpun |_oq'|.ul_\s :
oNg uo syup) dey 10§ SOUN
[ Aqe],
“Mofeq g HqIXyH

u1 pajordap Ajeoryders are Aoy) pue ‘T [qe.], UI Snje)s SLIPAY JI0Y) [IIAm Pa)SI] axe sjrun 108

9591} ‘$oLEpUNO( S, BaXe 19af01d oY) UIYIM SN deT ULa)II)} PajeoUISp ASAINS [108 STYYN YL

‘syum gurddets J1os s ea1e j00fo1d oYy 10§ 90ULISAI B SB PIZITN

seM (SN 901AI9S UOHEAIISUO)) S30IN0SY [mMieN §,0MynoLSy Jo juaunedac] $2181S paliu)
oty Aq peonpoid (9661) AIUN0Y) AADT JO £5AINS {108 B ‘S[I0S Jo Surjdures jeorsAyd o) puokeg

*SI0TROIPUT [}oé OLIPAY Jo oouasqe 1o soussard oy
AJNUSPT 0) JIOJJO UI PAUTIIEXS 9104 S3[1J0Id [10S SNOIOUMU “eaIe 100 [oxd 213 3o wonoadsur Suw(]

sjlos




- 6 -
100-0L£2620-8¢-U4d

wonssiory tewmwannua o weunindea wouors Y | SEsmmremssmmams, |

553

‘gary 190[01q 1es[onN AseTSiup) [log paddepy - -
q yqruxy




- OL -
100-0LET6TO-8E-AA

§$$9.03S J1S0[0APAH PAAIISGQ JO UONEIO|

‘so10ads

yueyd puerdn £q UORITIUI PASEAIOUT JO SOUBPIAS PAMOYS SI0KR] IoAospunocis pue KAdourogns

- 9y, "uonrpuod sAnelenb xood ur serads Jued puepjem pakerdsip vare siy) ur ejens Adousd
oYL ‘(so0[eq 2SIy 095) sSANS [90180[0.1[)/{1[ JO 20USPIAS PIIIQIYXS ‘Teue)) aﬁ:mq BPLIO[ SSOI)
S} 0} PIRATINGS ‘O AemySTH Jo y)Iou 2 Jjey-ouo Apejeunrxordde woly vaxe ue ‘eare 100fo1d
JUe[J JeS[ONN AAST 8U) JO Uo110d JSOINISYINOS SY) UI SATIUNTITIOO OATIR)OFOA pUBIoM YT,

(D nqIyxq) wseg sfeureiq

ssqooo:m[qn M S UIYIIM Pate2o] I 91Is 313 Jo uoniod uIaynos oY) “1sA0MoY JJOUn 1921t

BIA OJTXIJAL JO J[NL) 9} 0] 1SoM PUER UINOS SeAM SIS 8 WO 20UBAIATO0D [BIIFO[0IPAY ‘AjjeIsusy)
ASojoapAH



- LL -
100-0L£T6¢0-8¢-Ad

=
Y A YU RPRARER PRy Ay papn it ik S el S S ) A

mm Runog Ky
p umeew e OO-DLSTRT0- R0

mz’ . seanjeey jeniBojoipAy |esouaD jued -;ia'oianﬁ-ikw
I

'B.IV 100[01J JES[ONN] KA ST JO SOINJES,] [EIIF0[0IPAH
O Nqryxy







- ZL -
100-0L£C6C0-8E-Ad

[93eg yxaN uo sursaq eye( uondrIdsa( yuiod)

T sgn,mms BPLIO[]
‘z“, .IG.‘;CI’BI[D TIIM 90TEPIO0OR UL Pay1Iao Apadord AsAIms oy Jo s91dod oAl qim Jusunrgdo g
- 3t} pap1aoad sey pue ‘paAaAIns SUI| UONRUIULBISP [BWLIOY 91} SARY 0} Po)oa]d yueorjdde ay ],

"SI0JeM SOBLINS IS0 PUE SPUSHOM JO JUIIXS PIempUE]
S1H9S3.Id9.l Al payoley Pal oY) (pajoadsur eate aif) Jo ATBpunoq paksAins atj) $2jEoIeUiop
[eual|z Y} U0 UMOYS SUI[ JoB[q P[Oq SYL (199004 deN) V 1uemgae)y se papuadde Adoscojoyd
,JELIOR 9} UO POjedur[op SI eale 100f01d JuRlq JeS[onN AAST AU} 10} HOT0)0I] [EJUSUIUOIIAUL JO

- ;us, daq epuol q o Jo TOOIPSLINS $30IN0SI SPUBIOM U} 0} 103[qns SI1eM 25BLINS IOT)O pue
' spm’.pam 'JO JU9)X5 pIEmpUR] 31 ], ‘90UESSIBUTO00] Punois ayisuo pue uonejaidsyur srjderdojoyd
ano'np paqsqqmsg SEA 912)§ 9T} JO SIOTEA SOBJINS IS0 PUE SPUBTAM JO JUSJXS PIEMPUE] ST,

: uonBIUI([ Alepunog puepa M




- SL -
100-0L£2620-8¢-Ad

£3070IPAT JO 99USPIAD OU ‘U7 < soweds jue[d pueidn ‘OLIpAY-uOU S[10G :SIUIWUIOD)

ON ‘PuBjoM
uonRIpsLNp

“[10S ISIOUL UQ POUIULIDISP 215/ SI0[09 [[B PUR SaUQUL Ul 218 SYIdop [V 4

1dN
MOVd
ovd
MOVA
ovd
ovd
1d01
MOV
MOV
1O
MOV
ovd
MOV

STjels J0)edIpuy

1dN

SMme}S I0Je0Ipu]

SnjeIs I0JBoTpU]

opowred mes
ysnnnu drgm
ALpqor[q pues

ON OUPAH
ouoN :idep o[qe} I0jEM PAAISSqQ)
v/9 HAOL cl-8 3
1/L 4A01 8- [4
1/9 dA0L ¥-0 !
uondrosa( qdag WOZLIOH

suondrLsdq spyoad 10§

suadas DOUADS
DIDAZUOLSLL] D142
snijofiauno sngmy

oFpasyeaq PoIOIOSE) SLIVIHDIOSYS ADA SLIDINIISDf DAOdSOYyIUAHy

K110qARq WIO)NOS
3001pal

Auaqqres

Homsugoy 1§ podpunos
dossAys8pay payouelq
110MYSNOIOY) YsIew
HOMUIOD

MO[[IM-2S[B] UI9)SED
wysonyq oydind

STHEN] UOWIUIO )

(payued) auid yse[s
JUWEN ToWIo))

-

dUeN UOWmo))

D2 fi122 DI

DUDT] 04D S2YIUDUYIDT

D.4qv}3 xa|f

wnpof1s10 wnorLadA gy

DSOUIDL D]OUD.AL)

wnpidydojday wniiopdny

DOUVISY DJJIUIY)

pHoOfiuIDY SLDYIIDG

s18doonpy3 “apa sngpaau0ls uoIododpuy

oWEN SGIUI0S
- dIAOD ANNOUD

170119 “4DA 101D SHUL
ENTIINESITRTEI I
AJONVILNS

auou
WeN ogNURRS
AdONVYD

(paieayo) spoomier] aulyd AUNWUIO)) JUBEY
PI-100 MO, "0u Se[4-- VI ALIS

ejeq uondrLidsa(y yuiod



|
e
'T00-0LEZ6Z0-8€-A

“S1eW [eS[e PIAISSQO SI0JeSIPUL O180[0IPAH IS91-V Y} SISSEJ :SHUIWMO))

AOET L g S $OX PUEISM
TE wonRIpsLN P

“[10S JSTOW UO PSUTULIS)OP DISM SIO[0D [[B pué soyoul ur oxe sypdap [V «

SECER SO X OUPAH
R R A S o PaAIa8qO J0N (pdap o[qe) Ia1eMm PaAIRSqO
o I/L 4A01 +C1-8 €
-3 . 1/¢ 4A01 8 [4
5 | (JesoumA AN 1/C IR0 -0 I
EELE R o uonduwsaqg mdeq UOZLIOH

mondrIdsa(q aijoad [0S

ARV uoyueys DIMULBAIA DIDIDMPOOYS:
' ""TE[OW“ R oA oNym Soq - - DA “dss DipjoaIUD] DIOIA
Mb V.:I R poIuap[od ysiew - : T vsopnisyf 03ppilogi.
g0 peoymoLme £sseid © DAUIUDAT DA DIUTUDAZ D1ADIIEDS
o) 42 P Aneqoe[q looImes SIN3An SRRy
AAE) o7 SUEC 28pasyeaq paIoIoSe] SLIPNOIOSDf UpA SLpINoOSYf viodsoyoudyy : S
A’\DV:I 04 oBpasyeaq spoNd uj101yj2 vaodsoyouliny d
MQV g wmnotued doj-pax ‘ wnnpisLs wnotuy J -*
E)V.t[_ SRR Al1dgARq WATINOS o - DA2J1ABD DILIAP
qan vt ' XR[JPLO} BpEUR)) SISUBPDUDD DIADULT'
© T 110MYSNOIoY) YsIew Co - wngpdydoyday wnriopdniy i
S 9[IST}-010A00 S,UIMpleg : HUIMPIDG WNISUALT .
_ ?'E[‘O‘*, -sseifowmnyd ougoreg§ns - - snajuvS18,. SRYIUDLLT |
GnGEmget gsnaids ds 5140Y003]5
OV HOMUIOD BOYDISY DJJ2IU2))
O vy wajson|q oydimd Sisdoonnjﬁ’ UDA SHIDLDUIO]S uoﬁ'odo.lpuy
ADVH s[dewr pa1 wnignd sy
smeys Jojeotpay ¢ 3B TOWWIo)) SWEN SYNUeDg
AR ‘ HAAQD! GNHOHD
ouid ysers * 101]]2 4D _1,1130_1119 snusg
: SUIBN TOWm0o,) SUREN SGHRS
| | A«IO’RIV:)HI]S
R , - auoN
STgEIs foTeopu] - FUEN TOWWo)) ' ameN oguuams

g AdONVD

QUIEI] 9L (ANIUNWHO)) JUB[J
P1-100 MDL "o 3814 - g1 ALIS




- QL -
[100-0L£C6C0-8c~Ad

SIBW B3] :PRAIDSQO SIOJEDIPUI JISO[OIPA :S)USMIUIO)

150)-y oy sessed “sa 4 puepoO
uonoIpsung

"[10S JSIOUI U0 PAUILLISIAP 21dM SIO[0D [[B PUE SAUDU] Ul a1e sYIdap [V «

MOV
QUIA
MOVd
140
140

ovd

MOV
MOVA
MOVvA

MOV
SNJB)S 10Je0Ipu]

190
1df1
10

ovd
STIE]S I0JE0Ipu]

1dO
1d0

MOV
STIEIS J0YeoIpu|

SO A OUPAH
paAtasqo JoN (yidap a[qer 19jem paAIasqQ
[/8 4AOI +CT-8 £
pues [/L 4A0T 8 <
SOBLING 1B 1/C YAOT 9-0 I
uonduosag mdag UOZLIOY

WISJUIRYD
I2LIQU2IT [eINB[
o8posyeoq pao1ose]
[SILI{Raq P2I2ISN[D
UBOUSPIRTI
asormnd-1a1em ‘BISIMpN]
100Ipal1

[sni

HOMSUO[ 1S Jes[a[AwW
HOMUTOD

28pas parlsnyo

wasanyq ofdind

SUIeN Uowuio))

ssaxdAo puod

ourd ysers

Aeq durems
Ampgheq URYINOS
3WEN TOWWos)

ssaxdAo puod
ourd ysers
odew poz
3UEN TOWTo,)

suopdLsaq 9[yoId fios

POMIFAIA DIPADMPOO
DIOfLAND] XDJIHS
SISl vaodsoyaudyy
vyupipydao piodsoyoudy
HOMIOJIWDY WNOIUD
‘ds p1dimpnry
DUDIJOADD SAYIUDUYODT
ds snouny
wngjofizidu winonaddqyy
DOUDISD D]j2IUd)
SUIDSIOND)T X24D7)
S15doonpd una snipaawops wosodospuy
3WeN dNuang

HHAOD ANNOUD

SUDPUIISD WNIPOXD]
Hppoyye pa 17jolj2 SHuld
srapsngod pasia g

DA2f1420 DOLIAPY

JWEN JYNUIDS

* AJONVIINS

SUDPUIISD WNIPOXD ]

1B0I]]2 “ADA 113101]]2 SHUl]

WNAGNd 420}

JWEN dIUSI0S
AdONVD

wo(T ssa1dA) :Amnmmoe) juelJ
€1-200-ADL ‘ou 88—~ 7 ALIS



-9l -

"T00-0LET6C0-8€- A

.2uo N_ﬁ SHWWO)

sa10ads puerdn £q pomuu:uop uonmaBsA ‘ON :PUB[dM

uondIpsLNg

SJUSERI} [EIY[NOIATIS £q paqmsip S[IOS “nd [ros 0 N 'oupAH

A112q1090p

onam[ed MES
ms_;u:,\)[oexq W2)SOM
' Anaq&eq wIRYINOS
Ysngronsay

Armaqqred
AI1agapyony anjq
3WEN TOWmo.)

* (poyuerd) outd gsers
3UiEN GOWwo,)

(pem‘e[d) surd ysers

SUIEN Towmo,)

paA.Iasqo JON ‘qadap 31qe) .IQZIBM pazuasqo
' ,ﬁuouduosa([ a[go.ld oS

WNAUIUD]S mmmaavA
suada voua.lag
wnutinbo wrplzlg’:
Du3f1420 vou:{'ﬂﬂ 3
vpon] muozf'] .
mqv]S;xa]I
' nuvu UDA DSOPUOLS D12

HE{AOD (INIIOHD

* 111101]]9 Uba 111101‘”9 snmar
SWEN ODUSIg"
AdONVOHUNS

| :.'..1.11?5.1'[[9 upa 11130112 mhd
SWEN OGUe0S
. AdONVD

. SPOOMIB]] dUIg &numnmo;) ;mz].I
$€-600-MH() "ou 33].!1 “V¢ H.I.IS



- Ll‘ -
[00-0L£26C0-8¢-Ad

‘AIRpUNOQ pue[Iem ot unpm 2)is sty saoefd juewdpnl oyyuaros
a[qeuoseal ey} a1fe uonoadsur ot Sunonpuoo santed yiog ‘uone1ados MOV ] Aq SOUBUTWIOP
pue Aydeidodo) Suuiopisuo) ‘spuefjom woy spuejdn ajeredss o) sieadde 1ey) yesiq orgdeiodo)
B MO0[2q SI )18 ST, *(s1etw [eSe) pajou 1ojeatpul 9130j0IpAH “%,(08< uBUTWOP satoads MOV

:SJUOUITIO))

SO X [PUBTIO M
wonRIpsLINg

MOV
ovd
MOV
Td0
1d01
MOV
MOVA
MDVA
MOV4
ovd

TdN
Sme)s I07e0Ipu]

1dN1

STye)s JOJeOIpuf

griigt
SEJS I07eoipu]

SJUOWIBAT) [RINI[NOIAIS AqQ PAQIMSIP sTI0s “1d 108 ON 0UIPAY

SNgI9)af
AL2gapony anjq
wnorued
Ausgen|q Auiys
Aa1 uosiod uioises
w)saniq odind
ysnonu digm
ISJUIBYD

19] TOWBUULD
A112qAeq WIdYINOS
A11oqyes

3TEN TOTITIoT)

(poyuerd) ourd yse[s
SUWEN TOWwWo))

(payuerd) suid yse[s
SWEN TOWWo)

PaAI25q0 10N [idap o[qe} I0jeM PAAIRSqQ
Luondrnsa( afyo1d J1o§

ppion] pIOAT
DUBDY "D DSOPUOLL DIDDSSNIADD)
WINWOJOYIIP WROTUDJ
Sop1ulSI Ul WNUIO0D
SUDDIPDA HOLPUIPOIIXO]
sisdoonm s ~upa snyp4puio]s wosodopuy
DIDADUO]B1A] DIA]IS
DOIULBAIA DIPADMPOO Y
DAWOWDUULD DPURUIS()
DA2f1420 DOLIAPY
pAQDIS Xa]]
G NEIIVERIN

HAIAO0D ANNOHD

- 17101]]2 “ADA 113701]]2 SHtil ]
Jwe N dGNuoRS
AdONVDIANS

110112 A4 11110112 SNl
JWEN dPIUaS
AJONVD

(pwop ssa1dA) pue spoomiel) ouid usamiaq) ameld 1A ATUnUIUIO)) JUB[Y

8€-600AA Y “ou 8Bl - g€ ALIS



80

- 8L -
100-0L£Z620-8€-0d

sseIS pakomo[eA SO

[A9Vd IXAN GIONIINOD]

miron)2 iy

D110fin24q S1LY
DOUIBAIA DIPIDIAPOOY

ds snippupuoSudy

ds paodsoyoudiy

08 pasyeoq POOIOSE] SLIDINOIOSDS DA SLDINISDf DAOdSOYIUAYY

L THO ~ sseig pakomo[[oA JeaTlIoys
LMDV UIOJUIRYD
SnyjuRUOFUAS
Lo . gsnoyeaq

- MDVE
e MDY Jeo [ome|
MOVE HomIw 53 urI0
- adnc ourd ysers
. ovd: A12qAeq WLaYNOS
T MOV ysngIoNo)
Oyd 100Ipa1
MOV JIOMSUYO[ 1§ MBISPaq
MOV yomsuyof g podpunor
SR {2 (0 I yomadid o1fueus)

MDA . 1IOMUIOO

S MOV o8pes pargjsno
oyd |- sse1d ume-oory) puepourd ‘sseiSonim
S MOV weyson|q ofdind
T MDA odew paz
 SAIEIS JOTEITpU] TN HOUINI0T)
- ago- | ssaxdAo puod
RS- - (o FENN. Keq durems
L MDVA wn§ooms
- Ho- Af10q uoorep
LMDV s[dew paz
-+ STE}S TOTEOIpU SUEN TOUTIo.)

ssa1d£o puod

LI P ! ;il'}:igutdqsg[g :

Aeq durems
um3jooms
odewr pax

3WeN TOWwWo))

pijofinn] snoaangy
vamy vp3diog
1110112 "APA 117301]12 SHULT
DA2[1490 VI
piong vUoAT .
DUDL04DI SOYFUDUYOD']
seproynd mnagﬁadefH :
winjofiiso wnoLiaddyy
2ADNSUDIIP UOIMDIOLIT
DOLDISY D]JoIUD)
§UDOSIIND]S X24D))
DIOLYS DPUSLY
s1sdoonm}8 “apa snipsowo]s uoSodo.apuy
| Wniqnd 420y
SWEN SGHusRg
YAA0D ANAOUD

SUBPUIISD WNIPOXD]
stypsnpod Dasidg
‘ds spquippinbry
PUISSDD ADA DUISSDD X[
wnign ooy
SWEN SHRUSRS |
AJONVDENS

-

SUIPUIISD WINIPOXD ]
Q7L RS T T G
stiasnypd pasiad
'ds pquinpinbry
WINAGNL 42D}
SUWEN SGHWIS
. AdONVD

éwop ssa1dAD) ;Aunmnio)) Jue[q
8€-600-A AN "0U 3eLI-- DE ALIS




- 6 L -
100-0LEC6T0-8¢-Ad

[SINVTE ATTVNOLLNALNT)

. - ; "SOUI] UIB)S PUB “SHOOUWITUNT]
‘5921) PassaINg :SI0JBOIPUL 2IB0TOIPAT PAULAP-T[AL UM UONRISTaA 189)-Y SISSE (SIUIUIUIO0)

SOX PUETIO M
uondIpsLnp

"9PI0921 BIBP J10S ON OUPAH
pPeAIesqo 0N (idap 21qe) J9jem PIAIRSqQ
<uondrasa( arjo1g oS



| -0z~
100-0LET6C0-8€-A

opAY J0u S[10s ‘oREIOaA PuEIdn £q POTETIOQ (SHUIMWO)

ON :PUE[dM
“uopdpSHNF

‘JI08 1s10u.1 uo pamuu919p aIoM sxo[oo [pz pme soyouL Ul a.re sq;dep [[v *

pues 1/17 JAOT-
pues /€ YA 0L
oUqQY 7/T JAOT _
wondmoso -7+ deQ UOZLIOH
I AP

sseIs 911980
' 1.101!\1[3'(10101.[1 Jealpunox
snqienaj
At wmsangq opdand
o WIDJureyo

- KIreqes

- opowred mes
SureN Towwo,)

(péyirerd) smd gsers
" Keq durems
dWeN] UOWio))

SWeN TOWWo )

HFE *uogd;.;osa([:ﬁ'érljﬁi!}'l 1os
. J.‘ {‘- .

[ H
a

‘ds wm]aipum[mg
mm[oﬁpumo.; wnuo,wdngf” :
pprong muozf;r

szsdoonn;& “ADA-SHIDAPWOLS uofs’odo,lpuy

DML DIPADMPOOSL:
Dquigfx?[I

suadad POUIIS

SUEN OIS,
JHIA0D ANNOAD

T0I]]2 “ADA HIFOH[2. SHUL]
* ' suzs'n]vd vas.lacp*m .
SWEN ognualosf\ H“ _
AJONV DH[IS

SPOOMIB]] QUi Kmmmmog mu[d
PT-TT-MOL ou Se[--V§ ALIS




10
40
MOVd
MOV
MOVA
ovid
MOV
MOV
MOV
MOV
Ivd
1dN1
10
MOVd
ovd
140
MOV
MOVd

1dN
STYE)s JOJeoIpU]

1d0
MOVAH
sne)s .IO;lBD}pIII

Snye]s J07eD1pu]

- LZ -
100-0L£26T0-8¢-Ad

[A9Vd IXEN QANNLLNOD|
sseld pakomorex 121 sidajdimd sty
sseIg pakomolaA sield 1uponyja Sty
WISJUILYD DOIULBAIA DIPADMAPOO 44
A1ragan[q ysnqysiy wnsoquidi00 Wi A
poiuaposd ysiew psojrysy 03vpijog
A113g30€[q YlooIMEeS SHINEAD SNQRY
28pasyeaq payounq ppydasoionu prodsoyoudyyy
a8posyeaq Iopuals puajov48 piodsoyoudiy
ALeH swospuel DoUIBA1A DIXDYY
uopnqsoq pesy-ayym sdaoun uonpI0UYIDJ
1001paI1 DUDIJOADD SIYTUDUYIDT
Anaqqes pAqDI3 X2)]
HOM-S,UYO[ 1§ ysIewl wnnno1snf wndtiad gy
dossAyaSpay peyouelq DSOUDA D]OPDAD)
MoMYINoIoy) S IYOA] 1Layout wintiopndnsy
JOMITNOIOY} Ysieul wnjpdydoyday wniiomdnsg
0MUT0D 'DONDISY D]jAIUI))
wasonjq ojdd  sisdoonnps upa snipsewo)d uododospuy
a[dew s,puourunq DPUOMUNAD "ADA WNAGIL 42O}
JUIEN UOWIo)) SWEN SYNuanS
dHAOD ANNOYD
ourd yse[s 1J101]]2 “ADA 117101112 SHUL]
ordew pax - WNAGNA J20F
3WEeN HOUIuo)) SWEeN JJIIRRS
AdJONVILNS
SUON
SWEN TOUIo,) JWEN JYNUSIS
AdONV)

(surd ysers 03 payue[d) aueld 194 tAJTUNWNIO)) JUB][J
PT-TT-MDL ou Sel--gy ALIS



~2¢-
100-0L£T6C0-8€Ad

[#9Vd IXAN GIONLINOGDI -

ssaxdAo pued SUBPUIISD WNIPOXD]

Jeo jamef pijofimp] snosangj

Aeq durems sugsnpod pasiod

ofedn) durems mol,[zq DA DIYDAIAS DSSAN

© opdew pax UWINAQNL 420y

JUIEN UOUIo)) oweN SgRUIS
AdONVDENS

ssaxdAo puod SUaPUIOSY WNIPoXnL

- Jeo [one] vijofiinn] stiosongy

ourd ysejs 117101112 "ADA 113301112 SRUI]

ojadny durems DAOIf1q ADA DORDAAS DSSAN

ordew pax wniqnidaoy

Surep] TOwWwioy B SmeEN Sg“ﬁi'uTos'.f

' ' ' AJONV D
durems uiseq - &nmmnmo;) ;mzm
€ 110-AMAUN ou BBL*I"‘ S HLIS
159)-VY sassed *‘:s‘jimtdmo;)
SRR DR SoX:puEpopm

uoydpsLInpy

- . PR
iy SLEL

7T *[I0S 1STOW U0 PAUITISIOp 9IoM SIO[0) [[e pue soyoun Ul oI sUIdOp [V «
90BJINS NILP p< 80 K OUPAH]
11d ST} UT paAISSqo’ Iaj,eAA oN yidop o19e) Janam P3AIRSqO

S I/SIAOT" . +CTI-6 e
" PojeoD 940/, ‘oorlans jiep ‘pues [/ YAOTT - 6T LT
"'91900 %S L *9eyIns Jrep ‘pues 7/z WA0] 0 e

wonduosa(’ mdaq SOZLIOT

*uondwsau*'ammd; o




_SZ-

100-0L£26C0-8¢-Ud

syunI 991

passang ‘sypourmunt 95Ie] ‘SoUT] USYDI] :SI0JEOIPUL 0IS0TOIPAY A 1591 SISSR $HUUI0))

S3 K PUBPOM
uopRIpsLnp

140
MOV
MOV
MDOVA
140
QUIA
MOV
1dN
MOV
140

Td0

1dN
ouIA
TdO
180
MOVA
Ivd
1d(1
aUIA
ovd

MOVA
Snje)s I0J801Ipu]

ooe1d Jo qIoy
HOMSTYO[ 1S JIBMpP
JOMUTOD
peam-Ioyduaes
punoiaoyiojem jeafrade)
Iodooso BIWISIIA
HomAuuadysiew mmogAue
sutadway Furquiro
MBISPO] YSIBW JJ1IS
yomadid pauonepy
yomadid o13ueu)
ysnquoyng

o[dews s,puonrnI(]
I9LIqUaaIS [BI0D
ssergmes

[snpesq Joffrut
WISJUIRYD
AI1aqoe]q [ro0IMES
A1 uostod uiojsea
Io1IqueaIs mes
Al1pqAeq WILDYINOS
SNy

StueN Towmio))

VN : SUpAH
PaAIasqO JON : Yidap a[qel 19em paAlesqO

TOYE) BIRP S[IOS ON
LuondLIsa (T d[oad [0S

a1uow vdoovg
g wnoLRdary
pOYDISY D]21UI)
‘ds payony g
snjjagn. sndoad'y
vyofonbuinb snssioouayDg
pipjjaquin 2j410204pAr]
SUPUDOS DIUDY I
UINLAOTOUL] WNITDL)
Wnssa4duod uompI0LIy
24DINSUDIDP UOTADIOLLT
‘ds snyyupyoyday
NPUOMUINAD “ADA WINAGNA 42D
LIDIDN XDJIUS
asuaoIwn! wnipn})
+  paoniu paodsoyoudify
DO1UIBAIA DIPADMAPOOH
SHINSAD SNGRY
SUDOIPDL UOAPUIPOIIXO]
XOU-DUOG XD
D43f1420 DOLIARY
vprong viuody
JWeN NG

HHAOD ANNOHD




v
'T00-0LET6TO-8¢E-AA

L 1‘='f‘ ”j";j*.-

SLIPAU-UOU SI [I08 put-uot;g;gﬁsA- puerdn £q psmu;'luc)(.]'-: isjuomwmImo))

[
B

ONL:PUERO M
‘HonSIpsLINg

]IOS ISTOUI WO psutu:usmp 2I0M. sm[oo [[e pUR SaYoUI U] 18’ sq:;dap 1V «

[

<,:Zv

COND ZOUPAH
suo N tpdap a1qey .Iomm paA.Iosqo
PaJe0d %¢G¢ pues T/ gX 01 - +TI-S ENES
Pa1e0d %G9 pUes [/€ YA 0-[ 4 o Z
T/EAXOT 70 A
nonduosa¢] q:,da(] uOﬁﬁoH‘

: wouduasa([ a[yo.lJ e

WNJDZAIA UONDI0HDI]

uonesord
jeo m_uaqus:waq AP DOUBDYASINDY SNIAGNT)
QUBOUSPIRUE O1[q ' mnumfs’,laquamnw wnd.mozqdi
A.usq&vq wIOYINOS DA21420 mwfpy i
medmed panou DIDINOYaL DUIMIIS
opaued mes Stadad DOUIDS
AIqIE3 vIGOI5 o
JWEN UowWmWo)) SUEN SONUSRS
H'E[AOD ([NHOHE)
(payuerd) surd gsefs ' iiotyjo A 1011a AL
3N TOWIW0,) 3WeN ognu—ams f
AdONVDINS
3TIEN UOWIo) STEN SGOIBHY
- AdONVD

SPOOMIEB[} UL :K;;unqlmo:)‘ ;uﬁlt{
6-70TM "ot 3e[4--V9 ALIS




10
TdO
1dM
MOV
IV

MOV
MOV
1dN
10
ovd

ovd
10
MOV
MOV
MOV
ovd
190
MOV
140
IV
MOV
MOV
MOV
OV
ouIA
ovid
MOVI
MOVvd

ovd
§3eIs J0Ie0Ipu]

Td
SN TOETT T

stye)s Iojeolpu]

- QZ -
[00-0L£T6T0-8¢-dd

sseid pasamoreA s oI
J9]01A Jeo[-00UR]
opauyed mes

ysninu

wijed o8eqqed
ysnueaq
paam-roydures
paam-ioydures
Auoyopunoisd

sseld orued

K113gA®Q WIDYINOS
BI[3Q9]

1o1Iea]Aesd poxds
HOM-S,UO[ 1§ [SIew
IOMO[JUNS puB[jom
dossAyeZpay payouriq
I9)SBW 9BUSI[)IRI
S[ISIYI-0)0A0D S UIMpleg
yomadid a[3ueud]
aueqeayy dojeuym Ajieo
ysnayids

uotwisIad nowuoo
PO9sOnN WIDISEAINOS
I[ISTY) S,29U0027]
HOMUI0D

BI[oUINg

syoelorddns eweqely
SSRIGOIIM

weysan|q aydand
SUBOUSPIEW ON[q
100191[09 WIAYINOS
JWEN TOUIWO))

(poruerd) ourd ysers
dteN TOWo))

SUIeN] UOUIWo,)

[ADvd LXAN ANNLINODI

o2 stdy

DIDjO2IUD] DIOLL

Suadas pouasag

“ds pLi2jog

opaunpd pgug

‘ds piodsoyoudyy

ds payonjg

'ds voyony g

ds sypsdyq

UINIJOfISUS WNOIUD

pAafiia2 DoLIARY

‘ds vijaqoy

pords s1pry

wnnmotosof wnoliadqry

snpjdydo.tazay snypuppafy

DSOUIDA DJODAL)

wngofioond wniudiyg

Humpoq wnisudiy

2ADINBUDIBP UOINDIOLAT]

SHUADA UOLDTIAT]

"ds s14pYo02)g

pupntndaia soaddsong

mivipp)8 s15doas0)

127U00a] UINISAI)

DOYDISD DIJ2IUDT)

DIpUIDaL DIfPUING

SUIPUDDS DIUDYOLDG

DIOLIS DPUSILLY

sisdoonp8 “ana snin4ouio]d uododoipuy

wnup13aaquapyni wndwotyduy

PIPAOQO S1OB]Y

JmEeN JIURDG
JHAOD ANNOYHO

o1} snulg
. JUIEN JHUSIog
XdONVDINS

QUON
WeN dYNUaDg
AdONYD

{ou01000}) durems uiseq :AIUnNUIMIO)) JULLJ
6-TNTM "0U Se[4—g9 ALIS



92"
‘T00-0££T620-8€-A4

[#9Vd LXIN QEINNLINOD]

yomadid pauanery uinssa.Ldutoo uoInNDI0LIY
ymomadid ofSueuo) 24DINSUDIPP UONDOOLLT
Aro188upmow ds paowod]
WISJuIeyd DOUIS.LIA DIPIOMPOO 4
IoLIqU9SIE JaIne| vIjofLinD] XDIIUS
IoLGUaaIS (8100 | LIDIIDM XDJIUS
A1 uostod uis)sed SUDOIPDL HOAPUDPODIXO]
w9y [eAo1 S1DB2.4 DPURUS(O
sseISmes asua0IWD{ WNIPDI)
Snqionay pplon] vruod
Al12gARq WIDINOS DUD1429 DOLAARY
asuid ysejs unolja v 130jo. snuid
uooyep 2UISSDD "ADA DUISSDO XD]]
SwieN UOWWo) SWEN W
}I{EIAOI) (IN[IOHS
e a[dew paz wmqm J?OV:_JE
=00 pumeN Toumo,y aunaN ognuetosr;, ‘
AJONV DﬂﬂS

ssa1dAo puod
ouid yse[s
SIeN TOWWo))

SUBPUDISD. UNPOXD]
- HI0H]2 “4DA 13101119 SHUtE
SN OGBS 1 <
AdONVD

durems mseg[ K;mnuu:uo:) g
| 67TNTA ou 33[&--:)9 BCR

ay surd yseys 03 pajued pue pappaq $59)-y 1) SOSSEJ IS)UIWWO))
o SO A 'PUBHOM
' uopdIpsUNg

'TE0S Jstow uo poumns;sp oIom s.10[oo [19 pue ssqout ut oxe sydop [V «

xopai &pues ‘So & :OUPAY
PoAIRsqo 10N :Idap a1qe) Jejem PaAIRSqQ)

. - PuEs g/CHA 01 +21-8 14
f -=,A;Z<” 9/9 MAOT §'¥ 1e [xopax] ‘pues 7/ A 01 g £
' PUes 1/7 YAOT L4 <
o pues /e WA OF (Al I

uonduosa(] mdacg . UOZLIOH]

»uondisaq a[yod o




ovd
ovd
TdN
MOVd

MOVH
§nye)s I0Je0Ipu]

1dN]

SnJe}s JOJBDIPU]

StE)s T07e01pU]

- Az -
100-0L£2620-8¢~Ad

J001pal
HOMYTNOION) S IYOTA
UIOJUNOBI( UID)ISOM
s1qqeysop durems
w2)son|q ajdind
JUWEN UOUIIO,)

(poyueyd) suid ysers
3WEN TOWUIo))

ate )] WOUIo))

[ADVA LXIN AIONLINODI

DUDIJOADD SAYIUDUYID']
1LY Ow WnLiodnsy
wnupinby wnipLiald
DSOUI20D.4 20YJOOND T
s1sdoonnys ana snniauio]3 uosododpuy
3UeN 2NN

HATAOD ANNOHD

up0112 “4nA 1012 Sl
JWEN SIUR0S
AJONVYDLS

SUON
STIeN dNUAI0S
AdONVD

SPOOMIB[] OUIJ :AJUNUIWEO)) Jue[
8-L00M "ou Sel- V. HLIS

2OUBQINISIP JO S0UIPIAD I[N ‘Pueiom sunsud 953}~y ST} SISSBJ SHUDWUIO))

-

SO PUBOA
uonoIpsMnf

VN : QUPAY
PaA1sqo 0N : Ydep o[qe) Iolem PIAIdSqQ)

papIooa1 oyoId [10s ON
suondrasa( ayoad oS



el -2

T00-0LET6TO-8€-A
: [I9Vd IXAN GQEONIINOD]
ssa1d4o puod SUapU23Sp mnjpoxv "
ofadn) durems DAOI1q “ADA DOYDAAS DSSAN
uooyep DUISSDD “ADA DUISSDD X2[]
. BUTEN GOWWo,) SWEN STHUeHS
N LI U ;a;s-';-;_cf;r;,;&ﬂONVOﬂnS_
ssa1d4> puod SUBPUDISD WIIPOXD]
suid ysers ‘ 1101712 “ADA 11301112 SRUIT
- opdmduems . DA0}f1q. 44 DOYDAIAS DSSAN
uooyEp T ouISSDO uDA dUISSDO XDI]
STUEN UOUIHO,) SUEN SGHUsRg
- - AdONVD

dwems wiseq :Ajunuraro)) yuerg |
8-LO0M ou Sel=-dL LIS

paqsqqmsa-a: s.to:nampur
' oup&q.‘ SJUSTIEoN [EImNOIALLS Aq poqImIsip [IOS ‘%oz<uonmaﬁaA pu*e{d n: .s;uammo:)
i : R ON.PUHBGAA

TR N uouolpsunf

v ’ pues Z/i? }IAOI PR AR TS
< 01 \STT TR A 5L [Xopar] pues /s WAOT. A SLSY
Vst o POYROD 9400 PUBST/E YAQT v - 1 SHS
4 - .ouqy S0
Coaon. vonduosa(g mdag uozuoH




- BZ -
[00-0L£26T0-8¢~U4

“s001D] ssa1dAo ‘sypourmny ‘Fuissexning

:S101BOIPUL OI30[0IPAY SUONS “UONBPUNUL 0] UOLIPPE UF {89}~y O]} SISSEJ :SIUIWWO))

sk IpI.IB[lQ M
uopdIpsLINe

110§ JSIOTL UO POUTULINIP 2I9M SIO[0O [[B PUR SYDUT Ul a8 SAp [V 4

MOV
QUIA
140
ovid
1d0}
10
Ivd
MOV
190
MOV
140
140
190
MOVA

STjels J0JeoIpy]

VN OUPAH
VN 3dep a[qel 191em paAIRsqQ)

uonoadsul Jo awn Je sayoul ¢ [ Ajeunxoidde pajepunul a1g

wIaJureyo

Iouquaais [pine|
peaymolLre ansuoyjng
ALI2QyoR]q JlO0IMES
ouid ysers
aUBOUIPIRIL

Al1pqAeq WRYINOS
ysnqianag
punoyaIonIeM Jeapade)
ajqqoysop duresms
HomyInoloy) ysiew
sselgmes

ysnquojng

a8pas parasno
dWeN NOWo))

<uondrsa( a[yoid 10§

DOTULEAIA DIPADMPOO Y
DIOf14np] XU
pijofioup] pI4ILEDS
SNINB4v sngny
Hppo1f)2 ApA 130112 Snuld
HOWIOFIUUDY WNITUDJ
PA2[1420 DILIPY
ppion] DIUOA]
snpjagqn.a sndood’y
DSOUINA 20YJ00N]
wing dydosday winriogpdng
asuaomwinl wnipoy)
SYDIUIPII0 SNYIUDILYdD)
SUBISIOND]E X341])
SUIEN JJIUsRS

HHAOCD ANDOHD)




]

_"""I' 2 1—'—"—01.9?!pu1 j“ S FEE—
Pt

[
i |h °

ST foRope]
T $it] :

- 08 -
100-0LE26T0-8€-A4

sse18 pakomor[oA e}
19[0TA JeaT-00UR]
SSRIZPIOD pues
08pasieaq payorse)
UeLIEIA] pretd
PROMUBUIS
posm-toydures

UI9J UOWRUULD
A11994ARq UIDYINOS
[sngionsej
puUnoyaIOYIoIEM Jes[iode)

MOT[IMasOTIILIA WI0)SLaNOS
[euaadund as[e] yeuueaes . .

uo)Nq3oq peay-oIym
1001pal

st podpail

gsni

. WOMSUTO[ 1§ JeMp
HoM-S,IT[O[ 1§ [sIeur
dossAga8pay

dossAy prdsiy
yomadid sySueu)
ysniaxids snorediata

mapuns yurd

dojoyrgm duremspues
FOMUIOD

* syon-1e889q NNIewWs
MO[[IM-0STe] WIDISED
wioysonyq apdind

StEN UOTo))

rydr €fr

YT

- FmEN] GOwWo))

3eN UOUI0,)

[ADVd IXAN uaam,mo:)l

sidajdyp1d s1dy

pIv]02oUD] DIOLY

wayvq vuyinds

SLDNOIOSHf DAOdSOYIUAYYT

HYysoU DIXIYY

'ds wnuo3djoq

‘ds vayonjd

DAULOWDUULD DPURWSO)

DA2f1420 DILIAPY

pp1ony ol

snjjaqnt sndood’y

vijofiul] ISIMpRT

vA0lfipup48 DILLPUIT

sdooup uomwoouyovy

DUDI]OIDD SOYIUDUYID'T

sndipoouoSiy snouny

ds snouny

winjn wnoliadAE]

wingpno1osnf wnoMaddr]

pACYfIun DIOUDAD)

vpidsty vjoyv4D

24DNEUDIIP UONDIOLLT

pindiaga SIDYO02]5T

sLapjjdoo paasoq

p1j0f110] DUIWOAYII(T

DOUDISY D]]2IUB))

sy Suapie

vijofiunivy S|vYIIDg

s15doonv)8 uvA SHIDLPWO]3 uoSodoipuy

3N SG1UoIS
HIAOD ANNOHD

a V:L:GIION
SN SRS
' XdoNvodns

L A QuUON
"~ AdONVD

- dwems uiseqg :A:;;un‘llnmoj_)_;mn]c[
8-L00A\ "0U SeLd— DL ALIS




-1e-
[00-0L£C6C0-8€-A4

DINVTIE A TTYNOLLNELNII

189)-Y 91]) SISSBJ SIUIWWO0))

sa i :pu*ep,s M
UonIIpSLIN P

'[10S 3SIOW U0 PaunIa)op aiam SIO[0D [[& pue Sayout ul a1 syidop [[V
"s30y £q SuIXIUI 0] ONP SAISNOUOOY] :OTIPAH]
sonurw ¢ [Ajerewrrxoxdde ut 11d [ros pajyyy ‘oryins o) pejeinges [10g 1y3dop 3[qe) Iojem PIAISSQ)

£/C AT Cl<-5°L ¢

«Cl§ “%T<9/¥ YAOI [xopar] pues 1Pl CLSY 4

(s30y &q paxiur) pues auyy Asonur 7/z YAQ1 §H-0 I
uondrosa(g ydagg UOZLIOH

»HONdLIdSI(] 3[yoa [10S



ot papp:;q pu:e pamda.ld &Imomeqoam Apuaoa.t ussq aAeq 0 sxeadde vory

N4
T00-0L£T620-8€-AA

samd ﬁumm[d uon'emda.ld _

.s;uauuuo:)

%0T< setoads puerdn ‘oN :puepem
moydIpsLIMp

P . . Lttt .

'[gosjs;btu UO POUIULIDJOP SI3M SIO[00 [[e PUE SSYOUr upa;_r‘éqq;dgp_ MV %

v B Burxmu oisnp*amsn[ouo:)ui OUPAH
’ PaA125qO 10N :Tidop o]qe) 19jeM PaAISSqO

- pues (1/9 JA0! +21-L (4
¢ {poxTur Anueoal) pues:z/z A 01 L0 I
SN uondunsa(g mdaqg "UOZWOJ

SRS 0194 Je9[-IN0J
oppurred mes
Ameagqmopestr paguLy
pasmayod ueopoUry
PR ssead orued
snqionay
100Jpa1
S uooyep
~1HI0MSUlof 1§ podpunox
2 A112ga]3jony anjq
paomasouel
paamaitg

o8pes sguog

- maysenyq ofdand
.- QUeOUSpIEU oNjq
v BUIEN UOwmoy)

i "‘\'?
g

QureN UOouIuo,)

JweN Tounmo)

suondudse( s[yoad pros:

| pIjofimon P1o1y
suadai DOUs LS
pivjonad DI,
| DUDILIWD DIIDJOIAY
WNIIOfiSUD WNOTUD s
vpton] viualy
DUDIODD SOYIUDUYIDT, 7.
DUISSDD “ADA DUISSDI. X+, i
wnijofiysto zunauaa’z(’H
DUy vA vsopuof monssn[zfvg A
wm]oﬁ;usodzuoa umuomdn@ &
vrjofiov.aoty SoIYo247
1u3uoy xov)
sgsdoonn;ﬁ' upA SHIpAaw0l8 uosodopyuy
wnumﬁ’,laqua]qnm undwoyduy
SUEN SFHIDS

atfoN
e | SWEN SYOUeDS
" AdONYDENS

A
'QUON
SN SgIUSIoS R
E AJONVC)-

spoomye]] Ui :ANUNMIIIO) JUELd
DE€0-S00-M T "0u Sel-- V8§ ALIS




- 89 -
100-0L£T6T0-8¢-A4

$991) PassaInNg ‘51001 padoo] ‘SYoOUIUNY SI0JEIIPUT o130[01pAY ‘monoadsur

Jo oy 3¢ 109] 7 A[erewirxordde pajepunut puepom pordoues s9)-y 21} S9SSE ISHUIWWO)

So R ZPUE[ZIQ M
uonAIpsLIL

-[10S JSIOTT TO POUIULINOP 210 SIO[0D [[2 PUE SAUDUT UT 18 STHAIP [IV 4

MOV
MOV
190
ovd
MOV
190
MOvd
140
MOV
MOVA
1490

MOV
smje)s I0J80Ipu]

10
140

140
stye}s 107801pu]

10
Td01
140

190
Snye}s 10Je0TpU]

-s§oy £q 20UBQIMISIP 0} NP DAISTOUOU] DUPAH
‘soynurw ¢ 1o1e 11d 108 Ul 90BLINS MO[2q Sayoul / 1ypdep a]qe] JajeMm PIAIdSqO

pues /¢ JA0l +C1-9 £

pues 1/ 4AO01 O <

pues Z/€dA0T ¥-0 !
uondrosa(] ndacy UOZLIOH

LUORNALIISA( d[o.id NIoS

WIQJUTRYD
Aupqenfq ysnqysg
LOMSTYO[ *1S YSIBUI BIUISIIA
A119gA®q WOYINOS

ysnglonsy

PUNOTRIOYISTRM JRI[IadR)
a1qqoydop durems
gsnquonng

a8paes s guo]

ogpas peIasnyo

o[neu-aste] oids-jews
A110g9301]0 pal

SEN Towio))

ofadny dwrems
uooyep

se eurjoIe))
dureN UOUIo))

DOTUIBAIA DIPADMPOO Y
WNSOQUIAL0D WITUIDID 4
WD TUISAIA WNUSPDLL]
pA2f1420 POLIA
ppron] p1uody
snypoqna sndoody
DSOU2OVA 20YJOINS
SDIUBPII20 SHYIUDIDYda))
13UOY X24D))
SUIISIOND]SE X241))
DOLAPUTILD DILDUIYDOY
PYOfINGAD DILOLY
SWEN SIS

HAAOD ANNOAD

DL01J1q "4 DIDAJAS DSSAN
DUISSDD “ADA 2UISSDD X[
DUDIUI]OADD STUIXDLL]
smEN dYIUSDg

AdONVILNS

ssoxd£o puod SUDPUDISD WNIPOXD ]

suid ysers 1101]12 snuid

oladny durems DAOIf1q “ADA DIYDAJAS DSSAN

uooyep UISSDD "ADA DUISSDD X[

aWeN UOW o)) Wre N UG
AdONVO

durems mseq :APunumio)) yueld
D€0-S00-A YT ou Seg—-48 ALIS



. - g -
] 100-0LET6T0-8€-d

Taoopunoid ur sjuerd puerdn 94,07 wey) S10[A Sjuammo)

ON :puepOpm
aomdIpsump

"TIOS JSIOUI U0 PAUIULIOIOP I SIO[0D [[& PUB SIYOUL Ul a.l'é STIdOp [TV «

onowred mes
A1l swospuey
' 3o Sutguni
W] UCTRUULD
[SnQIonay
Anaqqres

dossAY prdsmy
 JoMUIoD
wa)san[q opdind
OUEOUSPIEW an[q
apdeuw pax

SWEN UoWmo,)

(pé;u'eld’)‘ ound ysers
SweN Towwo,)

SUWEN ToWwo)y

SO X :DUPAH
P2AIasqo JoN :idop a1qe; .IQIBAA paA.Issqo
i fﬁnddms T/LYAQ WM XLOBUL 7/G YAO1 TI-s's R
1/€ ¥A01 §S-€ z v
(poxtu) pues suy Ajonw z/¢ YAOL €0 T
: gondiossq: - mdeq

 tozpioy

»uondrrsa(q 5#30._1& 10§

H i
L

DYOfiaa.q STAY
Suadad POUsLIS
pontI8.aia vixainy:,
- ppund snoadngy
DIULOMIUULD DPURNISE):
vpron] vrioky
vAqUI3 XO[]
vp1dsyy Djoyv4L
DOUDISD DIPIUDD);
S:Sdoannlé’ UDA SHIDADULOLS uoSodo.;puV
wnum&taquamnw wndwozqdmy

HE[AOO ([[\IIIOHD

" 1noys uva zquzfa-sﬁ?%zaf’p N
SWEN SRS ¢
AdONVO4NS

~ QuoN.
SWEN STHSTOg /'
AdONVD

"SPOOMIB[J JUL] :Kuunmwoo-mnm
91N-9-MY'T ‘o Sl V6 LIS




MOV
MOVA
TdN
MOV
MOVd
MOVA
10
ovd
MOV
ovd
MOVA
ovd
MOV
avd
ovd
1d0
MOV
MOV
MOvd
MOVd

smers J07e01puU]

1d0

sme)s 10)e01pu]

Ste)s 107eaTpu]

- 98 -
[00-0L£T6C0-8£-Ud

WIQJUTRYO
A11agenq ysnqysty
opouned mes

A1req] awospuey
paomioydures Suruns
UI9] UOWEBUULD

ofadny dwems
K1199AeQ UWIBYINOS
uopngaoq pesay-21rym
1001pal

YSTI 2I0YS

uoMsuyof 1< Teledino;
yomsuyof 1§ podpunol
dossAy pidsiy
Jouuajsop

gsnquonng

HOMULOD

A112Go¥oTo pal
wijsanjq ojdmd

a[deur paz

SWEN TOWWo))

(p=yuerd) ourd yseys
SWeN Touuo))

SuIBN TOUIUIO))

[ADvd LXAN GENNLLNOD]

DOIULBAIA DIPADMPOO Y
WNSOQUIAAOD WIIUIIOD 4
Suada.s DOUDDS
DoIUISALA DIXDUYY
ppraof vayon|g
DIUOWDUULD DPUNULS()
DA0}fiq DA PIYDAAS DSSAN
DA2f1.420 PILIAPY
sdaoun uonnI0UYIVY
DUDT]OADD SIYIUDUYOID']
SHIDULBADU SHOURS
wingpiadna) wndlR Ay
wnijof1s1o wnoLadAgy
vpidsty vjoypiH
wnijofiptdvo wintiopdng
SYDIUAPI20 snyunipyda))
DOUDISY DIjAIUd))
DIJOJINGAD DIUOAF
sisdoonm}3 ava snipsau0]8 uosodospuy
WNAQNA ADIY
QWEN SYHUAIOS

AAAOD ANNOHD

moypd $nuld
3UEN oGOUeg
AdONVYOANS

auoN
SWEN SO
AdONVD

durems uiseq :Ayunwuro)) jueld
91N-9-MA'T ‘ou Se[d-~ g6 ALIS



- 99 -
'100-0L£2620-8€-AA

[F9Vd LXIN GAONIINOD]

- ssoxdAopreq - - BRI 'umqot;s'zpw POXDY

‘ssogdAo puod. ST SUSPHIISDMNIpOXD T
| opdm dureMsD.0f1q "ADA DIRDAJAS DSSAN
uooyep PUISSDD "ADA au_zs;s*vo X7
suid ysers : 1310312 "ADA 11310110 SHUT]
o o | - AdONVDENS
ssoxd£o preq _ WNRYOUSIP WNIPOXD [
ssoxd£o puod SUBPUBISH WNIPOXDT
auid ysefs Hoy1a “ava 110110 Snuzg
topdm - duremsn.ioyfiq “4va no:zm;zfs DSSAN
‘uooyep : JUISSDI “ADA DUISSDD X]
AJONV J

SO APUEROM
uoyopsLmy

A RN

e Co

+

Itos ISI0W WO pamuna:,ap oIoM’ sxoloo [[e pue saqom uraIg; sq;dap IV

“Z I’

S “V Z<17/17 HAOI [xopaz] pues 1/9 K01

2

- ‘ o1y} , 17< 9 Ul ﬁumutﬁeq 48T [xopal] ‘ss X“oup&H :
T PAAIRSqO 10N q;dop o[98} .mmmpamsqo

TITAX0T
qudposoc[ _

*udpdg.m‘saq}jamo.ld- fios




- LS -
100-0L£T6T0-8E-UA

-20URQIMISIP [0S AN Ul SUNNST “UGXO 10 SITNW FUISN PIAOWIST A[ONI I SIT)-$S0I)
‘SOT1-SSOI0 PROI[IEI OJUT porenbs puey 219m STO[ 259 Jey} FunseFIns ‘paiojunooud AJRUOISEdd0
a1e sqe[s ssaxdKo Suof jooy anoj 0) oa1y], ‘sdwms ssa1d£o [EUOISEOO0 AG PIOUIDIAD SE AImuao
b1 2 ut A[1eo parnooo feaouwal ssaxdAo payooreg "AS0101pAY 10 Uo1E}OF2A JO UOHRIS}[E

10 2OUBQINISIP JUSOII JO OUSPIAS ON "PUR[IPMm Ajenb Y31y 11501y o7} $3s5€ :SHULWUIOT)

SO X PUETIOA
uonIpsUNp

[0S 1STOW UO PAULULIDIOP 212 SIO[00 [[B PUB SSUDUT UT OI8 SASP [V 4

MOVH
MOVA
90

1d0N
auIA

ouTA

1O
140
10
MOVA
ovd
MOVA
ovd
190
140
MOVA
1O
140
140
MOV

VN OUPAH
VN qidop a[qer mjem paatasqQ

81 sreunxoxdde 0) pajepunuy {pajod[[0d BIep S[L0S ON
»UONALIdSI(T 3014 108

snjels 101edIpuj

TIQJUIBYD
Auaqeniq ysnqysy
JOMSUTO[ ")S USIEUL BIUTSILA
KA1 uostod wio)ses
IOLIQUIT [RIOD
JOLIqUORIT [2Ine]

[1e} S,PIBZI]

aso1 durems

Aeq durems

19} UOWRBUULD

ALpgARq WIRYINOS
ysngionaj

+  Alpgereuwt
punoyaioyiajem Jeapde)
punoypIoyIejeMm Jearade;
a[qqoysop durems
MO[[I4 BIUISIIA

sseIEmes

gsnquonng

g)dew pa1

auie)N TOWWo))

DONIBAIA DIPADMPOOM
WNSOGQUIAL0D WNIUIDID
WAIIUIBAIA WNUSPDLL]
SUDITPIL UOAPUIPODIXNC],
1IN XDJIUS

D1 Of1AND] XDJIULS
SHAUADD SNANINDS
sripsnypd psoy

s1ipsngod pasia g
DAUOUDUUID DPUNLULS()
0421420 DIAAY

ppiong p1uoAT
DLOIf1S0170f AV PULSNS]] DIUOAT
snpjaqna sndoody
snpgagns SndodA
DSOULIIDA 20UJOOND]
oI 414 DAY
asuao1vup ] WnIpnys)
SHDIUAPIOO0 SNYIUDIPYda)
WG LDOY

awEN JNULI0S

JHAOD ANNOHD



- §sBIT patomoriak 1y
WIOJUIRYD

HomIappe[q

IOLIQUaDIT JesfIes
peaymoure Asseid
ysuneaq pajsurw
Usnnjeaq pawioy
P2MPIBULIDUI JE[QUIOD
JUIISIDIMS
JUBSUIPIRW
sseig orued
ysnqaansg

< punoyaioyIdiem Jearade)
MO[ImdsoruLid UIe)seanos
 dossAyeSpay A38eys
yomysnooy) s IO
a3pasyei s,0U07) o]
gsnquonng

aﬁpas pasdsn]o
_ sape[ﬁ.laAE[ a1y} JO euuRpURq
' 3WEN UOWWo,)

S StueN Touo;)

't R |
¥

ssaxdAs puod

- 88 -
T00-0L£26C0-8¢-Ad

7 HOMUTI0O

“sso1dfo Puod

o JUeN UOWWo))

[3DVd LXAN GANNIINGD]

, Sza’apfw[d' s'uzfx i
. pInjeadp DIPADAPOO*
'ds vrvmatn
DIDIRILAND XDJHUL
DUNUDAT vuvmé’vg ‘
 opxnu vaodsooudiyiiE
Dippuni pLodsoydulyyy
vivuyoad vovmd.taso.tc{
DIDAOPO "4DA DIDAOPO DIYIN]]
UOWOIUDY WURITUD -
Wnofisus wWnotuDg
vprong vruody
snjjagn sndood
vijoftuny prSmpny
vsond v101DLD
naou wngiopndng
1211002] sniadfs)
sz[njuapiooo smyppupjpyda)
. " DoDisY Difoiua)
SUDOSHONDIS X241
vproony vuun)
HHAAOD ANNOYD

-»

.;s'uapit'aos"v wnipoxn |
5WEN SGRe0S
AJONVILNS

SUBPUBISD WNTPOXD ]
3UIEN SGTUO1g
(esaeds) XJONVD

awrop ssa1dA) :K;;unqi_mog B[y
80T-0£-MDL “ou 3811= VOI HIIS




- 68 -
[00-0LEZ6C0-8E-AH

1dN opoweld mes
MOVA UBLIBJA] pretu
MOVI HoMY[TUI MO[[oA
umorued

MOV 119] UOWRUNLD
IV A112qA®Rq WAYINOS
1dN Arroqyres
ov4 Avagapiony an[q
MOVd HOMUIOD
T1dnN medmed panou
MOVH woysan|q aydmd
STye)s I07B0Ipu] auIeN Touno))

Tdn (0113 woyy peap ‘paued) ourd ysers
STyE}S I0JEOIpU] JUIEN TOUWIOo))

snjels I01e01puy QUIBN UOTIUWIO )

[ADVd LXAN CANNLLNOD]

Suadas POUIAAG
nysou DYy
Hjasn.s p3djod
"ds wnounJ
DAUOUIDUULD DPUNUUS()
Duaafie0 voLIARY
n.qo}3 xa]]
DUDU “ADA DSOPUOLL DIDDSSIADL)
POYDISD DJJ2IUD])
DIPINODL DUIMISY
sisdoonvy3 ana snipaautops wododospuy
SWEN JINUIRS
HIAOD ANNOUD

moi1a snuid
BTN EITEIEIRIS
AJONVOLNS

auoN
JWe N dYTUaPg
AdONVD

Spoomie[} ould :AunuIuwoe)) juelq
801-0€-MDL "ou Sel-- 401 ALIS

‘ATasnjoxd uromory.

UOUWIOIIUaY WNDIUD *PUB[OM PIULING A[JU202Y §1591-(] PUR 189)-V J1j) SISSBJ :SIUIUNIO))

SO A PUB[IOM
HompRIpsng

*[L0S ISIOW UO PIUTILIAIIP DIOM SIO[0D [[e pue soyoul ut oIk sydep [TV

¥

souasard yjonw ‘so & OUPAH
PaAI95q0 10N Idop o](B] I9jeM PAAISSqO)

1/2 4AO1 r€ €
2anyxe) Ao ‘T/T JAO] €T z
oLqrg ¢0 i

uonduosa(g s l=Tq UOZLIOH

LUoRdIIS3( 31JoI] 10§



- -op-
100-0LET6T0-8E-AA

[AOVd .I.X’.:!N QINNLINOD!
Cyeomesm T puSw snduongy
SUIBN UOWO.) 3WeN STNUeHS
o AJONVC)ﬂﬂS _
B “(poyuepd) amd i[sB[s‘ L HpoI2 oA 13012 snuzc{
| suenwomwoy - SWEN SHIORS
- AdONVD

durems uiseg o)) LR
VSZ-TA ‘ou %m-- VII ALIS

u nolpsunf

[IOS 1S{0111 U0 pouruLIS}op Q.IQM SJO[OO [Ie pma Soyoul Ul aIe sq;dap IIV *

Apues 7/ gAOL §'L€
pswoo % $9 ‘pues ouyy AYonw /7 YAOT . £€-0
- uouduosaq mdaqg

AT

TR ‘, 3 L e I/9 HAOI suorje[dop Z/S HAOI +ZI<‘§ L

LHOndL3sH AYoIg oy




- Lv -
100-0L£T6TO-8L-Ad

19A00punoIg a1y ur satoeds puerdn 9407 UBYS 2IOTN (SIUIWWO)

ON PUB[IO M
uopoIpsHNe

108 ISTOUL UO POUNULISIP 212M SIO[0D [[e PUR SSYIUT U oXe SYIAp [V

140
QUIA
1dN
1d0N
ovd

1df1
T1dN
MOV
1dN
vd
ovid
TdN
1dN1

MOVA
S3E)S JOJEdTPU]

SUIXIW 0} 3NP SAISN[IUOIU] OUPAH
POAISSQO JON 9fqe) Iajem PIAISSqO

1/6 JAOQT +T1-6"9 ) 3
Pa3eod % 0L> /7 4AOIL €90 [4
Hop 0-¢¢C [

uonduosa(g qpdag UOZLIOY]

»uondrIosa( s[go.ig pos

SSBI3 PoAsMOl[aA 18l
AUIPEOSNUL

A11agen]q AUIys
opourfed mes
Auoqoelq pues
ysnyesq

JRHINS JRSWR[)
WIDJUINDRI( 0)SOM
[SNQIaej

A1eqes
Auqgapony onjq
HOMISNOIOY) S IOIA]
sseld 9139501
rmedmed popou
o[dewr pax

staeN Towuio))

sidaydympd s1ady
pjofipuniod suig
S2IIUISACU WIRTUIODD 4
suada.s POULES
snyjofiouns sngny

‘ds piodsoyoudyy
uinuipdooa snyy
winuymby winipiiaid
pprong Dol

pAqDIE Xaff

DUDY “ADA DSOPUOLS DIoDSSIADD)
1Yo wnLioypdnsyg
“ds wnipayupyo1y
DIDIRDIIRL DUTIHISE
WILIGNL 4D

SWEN SYTUonS

dHAOD ANNOHD



- Zv -
100-0L€T6Z0-8¢-Ad

Usngiansg
Mormasoruid ynggrews
1001pa1
ysni
Jur Aysnu
MOMSUTO[ "1§ MBXSPaq
MOM-S,UTOf IS YSIeur
' [suusjSop
Homadrd o1Fueusy
ssexfaumd sueoredns
IoMOJIsTII
SSBIS [[IupuIM

~ gsnquoynq -
HOMUI0D
o3pas paIsysnyd
' syon-TegFaq JInyyeus

MO[[IM-0S]B] UI0ISED

- wojsan(q ojcind
suraraddod
SWEN Uowmo)

i ssoxdAo puod

mo[pim urerd tejseod
S uooyep
TR ordewpax

ssaxd4As puod
a|dew pax
dureN TouIio,)

(HOV LXAN QIANLINOD]

- vpn piuody
pdivoosouu mﬁ’mpn']
DUDI]OADD SOYIUDUYIDT
'ds snounp
i spddApr
sap1oyv wnoradAry
WnIDInISHf wnoiaddAry
wnjofiidvo wintiodng
2AD[NSUDOBP UOINDIOLT
SnapunSi8 snyiupLLg
WNUISI[200 WNUIII0U0)
ds stiopy)

SHDIUBPI200 SntyuvivYda)

DIRDISD D121
SUADSIONDIE X2.407)
Stitut susprg
m;oﬁmqvq SHOYIIDG

- 815d0onm)8 upa snipaowojS. uoﬁodo.;puy AHE

D240q4v stsdo;adzuy
SUEN STHUSTS
HYIACD ANNOAD

SUBPUIISD WnIpoxn ]
DUBIUYOADD XD
DUISSDD DA DUISSDI XD]T /7,
- " WinAgnL 430
SUEN SGHUA0g
AdONVO4NS
L

 SUBPUIISD wngpb:‘cbl;:;x'.
wn.ignd 4aoy
SWeN SUTSHS
r}hIOI\W 2

Ihmnmmo;) melg
VST-TA\ "ou Sef— igiT aLIs




- et -
100-0LETGTO-8¢Ad

1521~V 21) 8988 d :SHUUWMO )

SO ‘PUBDIOA
uoyAIpsLML

[108 JSIOWI U0 POUIULIS}OP DI9M SIO[0D [[E PUE SIYIUE UL I sypdep 1TV «

.9 Joddn ur Suruuiseq X1rew paterdap ‘so & :OUPAT]
POAIISQO JON :9[qE} I9jeM PRAIISAO
‘parerdep Aqreeusd sieadde wozuoy g “/SYAOL IO

SSNOIN PUE ‘T/LgA0T ¥meur padins im 1/99A 01 AA01 +T1°€ £
1/S dA01 €T ¢
ouqLy 0T I

uonduosa(] ydoQg U0ZLIOH

zuondriasa( afyoid jlos

MOV WIOJUIBYD DO1UIEAIA DIPADMPOOY
140 JOMSUYO[ *)S YSIBW BIUITITA C WNOIULSAIA WNRUIPDIL]
190 = ssa1dAo pwod SUIPUIOSD WNIPOXD ]
Usniyeaq ‘ds naodsoyaudyyy

140 23pasyvaq payounq eyyueieydas eiodsoyoudyy
MOV posmioydumed Asor paso.d vayon)d
1dN auid yse[s . nuolfa snuld
v 1niggoy a[Sue) AoxIny naojfipou D)y g
140 Keq durems sLysnypd pasiad
wnorued ‘ds wnatuDg

190 QUEOUIPIBUL UOWOTIUAY WNITUD ]

ovAa A1130ABq WLSINOS 0421420 DILAAP]



L - b -
100-0L£T620-8€-A4

5

;s;sal'lj;ope’auﬂa(l‘-sp




- gv -
100-0L£T6C0-8¢Ud

VA ‘00T 0FE-T9 03 yuensind uopiuyeq PUERIM
SHTdVL

$10)EdIPUJ [I0S JLIPAH
vy ATAV.L



S - op -
100-0L£2620-8€-Ad

L F {BPHOL] ! a[[msaumg
' E._l-__';;f‘_'epu(qc[ 30 ANISIOATU() ‘JORUDIY UOYDIYIUPT UD ‘STUD]J PUDa Y DPLIOLT *8661 Te 10 “[ 9qO]

SR I "301AI0S UOTJRAIISTO))
' B [Ios-s.lm{nouﬁv Jo yusumreds(] $3381§ PANUY) "O66 ] DPLIOLT Aunoy (ffla’I o z(aa.mg 1108

a'd uoﬁmqse AA a:nunsuI
Lretuosqums DPOUDY) pUn SaJ0jS pajur) ayg fo SAYTY Udd] pup SUd] $861 c[ ‘Te8urpery

i “BPLIO[]
Asaureg "BPLIO]4 JO AJISIOATI) “UOLRMSSSI(] [EI0YO(] "DPIOLT JO S2SSDAD 8161 'A eH

_ §: "BPLIO]] “00sSBYR[[R ], 'SI0IN0SY feInjeN] JO 1u9u11.md9c[ epLIof
ER oy pue K.IomaAuI seary Iemre N BPLIOL] ‘0661 "DPLIOLT O Ssaytunuuior) [DAnIDN 241 01 2ping

_ ' ‘BIZI00D ‘SUSYY °'SSA1{ BISI00D) JO AJISIOATUN) suopa;zf:omq
e _.'s-a;vzg pa;mg ULDISDIYINOG fO SIUD]J pubpia g pup ononby 661 ‘W00 [ pue “d ‘Aegpon

L -;_:'“ ' 2181090 ‘SUOIY S59I] BI8103D) JO A)ISI0ATUf) suopa[zﬁoaouow
- l:':'_':;am;:g paﬂug Uid1sURYINOG f0 SIUD]d pUvjIal puv oupnby ‘661 "UN0OM [ PUB Y ‘“Aagpon

R "EPHO]] ‘99SSBYE{[E], UONOS)0I] [RIUSUTIOIAUY JO Justmaeda( epuoH o
e &q'ft’_-a_.q?‘l qﬂ& l’mm’ﬂl UOLDIUO( SPUD[I2M DPIO]] 24T G661 “Té 19 Tlenue)) Yory M QI

R

i

&

g

St

5
i
i

Sy

S "BPLIO[ ‘99sseye[[e], ‘noneiodsuey],
_ 'un.nadaq BPLIOL] 6661 "WaISAS UONDIYISSI) SULIO] PUD 49407) 25} pup'y I?leO].:{

"1 ‘o[[IAseuIRD) s'amunwmoj
*.ouvjag 421D PUD [10§ "T661 “9IATS UOHLAISSUOD) [ms Bpuok[i

>

- iiojooy spprieLiose
: /(IIBIII.IQ{) ‘Iaulue{) 'V 0Svjadiyoy vwvyng ay; fo D401 7861 ‘H'd [12H0)

P "BPLIOL] ‘S[[IASIUIRL) ‘SISHUDIOG TIOS [muaumo.mug
o uoumoossv epuok[ ( P9 PIE) YOOGPUDET DPLIO]] fO S110S ILPAE “000Z M A ‘QrsI[IR))

Bl "WNJRI0qIY PIOuTy
£ E[VHNIWVHD) xa[d'mog SH21BAA U0S0doApuy 21y Jo SOUDUIISAS *$/61 "D “Teqdure)

!SQ‘.)IIQJBJB}[ '







100-0L£T6TO-8E-AA

{ W N\
} ,“..
4 Yy

Levy Nuclear _uqomm&

X

&&¥

0as1 z2 3

0 B001600 53200 4800 6400
e P ] - 251

Aerial Photograph: 2007 FDEP

Levy Nuclear Plant
Levy County
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Ovawn By:

Jchn Humphreys Ecologist

Noin: This axiibit was prepased using GIS data provided by varlons snurtes

but are not limited io federai, state, district, and fecal agencies. FDEP does not wart:
by other sowrces for accuracy or for any particular uss that may require accurate information.
This map is for informational purposes only and should not be substituted jor a survey.
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